
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

February 24, 2022 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 
 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 10, 2022 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated February 23, 2022     Action 

     

  Wetland Banking, RLWD Project No. 147-Ottertail County Hwy. Dept. Information 

 

  Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176-Wetland Banking   Info./Action 

 

  Thief River Falls Westside FDR, RLWD Project No. 178   Info./Action 

   Purchase Agreement 

 

Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F-Update     Info./Action 

 

County Ditch 1, Clearwater County, RLWD Project No. 103  Information 

   Abandonment – Landowner Meeting 

 

  Permits: No. 22-009, Polk County Highway Department   Action 

 

  Office Lighting        Info./Action 

 

  23rd Annual Joint RRWMB & FDRWG Conference-March 22-23,   Information 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
March 2, 2022  2022 Interagency Impoundment Meeting, RLWD Office, 9:30 a.m. 

March 10, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

March 18, 2022  Mud River Project Work Team Meeting, RLWD Office, 9:00 a.m. 

March 22-23, 2022 23rd Annual Joint RRWMB & FDRWG Conference 

March 24, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

April 1, 2022  County Ditch 1, Clearwater County, Proj. 103 Landowner Meeting, 10:00 a.m. 

 

 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 10, 2022  

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale Nelson, Terry Sorenson, LeRoy Ose, Gene Tiedemann, Allan Page, 

Brian Dwight, and Tom Anderson.  Staff Present:  Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette, and Legal 

Counsel Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Dwight, and passed 

by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the January 27, 2022, minutes.  Manager Dwight stated that Robin Dwight 

was listed as landowner but should be listed as the President of the Upper Red Lake Area 

Association.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve the January 27, 2022, 

Board meeting minutes with corrections.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 9, 2022. Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Ose, to approve the Financial Report dated February 9, 2022, as presented.  Motion 

carried.   

 

Administrator Jesme and Staff member Ann Joppru discussed the District’s depreciation 

schedule where District staff currently record assets above $500.  Advisement was taken from 

the District’s Auditor, Brady Martz, that most governmental organizations use $5,000 as the 

amount used for recording assets. Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to approve 

changing the recording of District’s assets from $500 to $5,000.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed correspondence from Red Lake County regarding the District’s share of 

reimbursing Red Lake County for the dispute between Enbridge Energy and the MN Department 

of Revenue regarding the appraised value the state placed on the pipeline for tax years 2013-

2019.  Administrator Jesme stated that the District’s portion is $3,052.88, with approximately ½ 

of the amount reimbursable by the RRWMB.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to 

authorize payment in the amount of $3,052.88 to Red Lake County, for the District’s portion of 

the Enbridge Energy appeal to the MN Department of Revenue.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149, was 

approved for the 2022 Watershed Based Funding grant through BWSR.  Jesme indicated that the 

2018 grant is closed out, with current project expenditures coming out of the 2020 grant that will 

expire on December 31, 2022.   

 

Administrator Jesme was informed by the Pennington County Auditors Office, that since the 

maintenance levy on the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD 

Project No. 178, was not certified to the county by September 15, 2021, it will not be payable on 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 10, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 
 

the 2022 tax year.  Jesme indicated the staff will bring this back to the Board when we complete 

our other maintenance obligation levies by September 15, 2022, payable for 2023.   

 

Administrator Jesme informed the Board that the Joint Ditch 2, RLWD Project 42 - Joint Board 

has not met since 1989. In 1984, a redetermination of benefits was completed that split the 

system into four ditches, which include: Lost River, RLWD Project No. 4; Branch A & Branch 1 

of A JD #2, RLWD Project No. 48; Main JD #2 Upstream of Anderson Lake & Br B & C, 

RLWD Project No. 49; and Main JD #2 Downstream of Anderson Lake, RLWD Project No. 51. 

Jesme spoke to Polk County Engineer, Rich Sanders, and was told he could not find it on the list 

of Polk Counties ditches.  Sanders suggested that since there has not been a legal transfer of the 

ditch, a Joint Ditch Board meeting should be held to set up a hearing date.  It was the consensus 

of the Board, to authorize Administrator Jesme the authority to set up a meeting with the Joint 

Ditch Board to request a transfer of the system to the Watershed District since all the ditches are 

in Clearwater County and only a small portion of the benefited area is in Polk County. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that he spoke with the Clearwater County Auditor regarding the 

payment of damages for the redetermination of benefits for Joint Ditch 100, RLWD Project No. 

41A and Joint Ditch 101, RLWD Project No. 41B.  In the redetermination of benefits, the Joint 

Ditch 72 Board voted to have a 10-year debt repayment on the landowner’s assessments.  The 

District is required to send payment for damages to landowner’s, therefore there will be a debt of 

$32,577.96, which will be paid back to the District over the next 10-year period with a 1% 

interest rate. Jesme explained that for accounting purposes and ease of tracking of the repayment, 

new project numbers should be set up for both projects.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, 

to approve the following new project numbers to administer the 10-year recovery period to be, 

Joint Ditch 100, RLWD Project No. 41AA and Joint Ditch 101, RLWD Project No. 41BB.  

Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed correspondence from BWSR regarding Minnesota State Statute 103d.605, 

Watershed District Project Establishments.  Legal Counsel Sparby stated that BWSR was made 

aware that according to the statute, a project that will be constructed with government aid must 

be submitted to BWSR, to establish it as a project.  Manager Ose stated that he will address the 

topic up at the next BWSR Board meeting and report back to the Board.  

 

Administrator Jesme presented information from BWSR on the average cost per credit of 

wetland banking credits.  The District currently has 17.182 acres of wetland banking credits from 

the Louisville/Parnell Project, RLWD Project No. 121.  Of the 18.23 acres of credit originally 

awarded, 14.202 acres remaining are state certified and only 3.784 acres have  USACOE 

certification.  Discussion was held on selling state certified wetland credits to Ottertail County 

Highway Department.  Jesme stated that clarification needs to be determined if the wetland 

banking credits in the amount of 5.03 acres have been withdrawn from the bank for mitigation of 

wetlands during the construction of the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to sell up to four acres, at no less than $10,000 per acre 

from the District’s state certified wetland banking credits to the Ottertail County Highway 

Department.  Motion carried.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 10, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Staff member Nick Olson reviewed snow survey sampling obtained by District staff, for week 

ending February 12, 2022.  Olson stated that this information is provided to the National 

Weather Service to assist in spring flood predictions.  Manager Dwight questioned if the District 

would be willing to take samples in the Upper/Lower Red Lake subwatershed, Olson will 

collaborate with Manager Dwight.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to grant a one -year permit extension for RLWD Permit No. 

21-045, Thief River Falls Regional Airport, Rocksbury Township, Pennington County.  Motion 

carried. 

 

The Board reviewed RLWD Permit Nos. 22001-22003, 22005, Polk County Highway 

Department, Grove Park Township, Polk County and 22007, Polk County Highway Department, 

Euclid Township, Polk County.  Staff member Nick Olson stated that all permits are located 

within legal drainage systems.  Discussion was held on requirements for work completed within 

an existing legal drainage system.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to approve RLWD 

Permit Nos. 22001-22003, 22005, Polk County Highway Department, Grove Park Township, 

Polk County and 22007, Polk County Highway Department, Euclid Township, Polk County, 

with the stipulation that a public hearing should be held prior to completion of the work.  Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permits:  No. 22004, BNSF Railway 

Company, Popple Township, Clearwater River; No. 22006, Polk County Highway Department, 

Eden Township, Polk County; No. 22008, and Polk County Highway Department, Brandsvold 

Township, Polk County.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Ose will not attend the February 15th RRWMB meeting.  Manager Tiedemann will go in 

Ose’s absence. Jesme will participate in the meeting via Microsoft Teams. 

• District staff has been working with Brady Martz to move forward with QuickBooks 

Online Software.  There were minor adjustments to be incorporated, but things seem to 

be moving forward.   

• Staff member Slowinski has been working with local schools on the River of Dreams 

curriculum with staff from the International Water Institute. 

• Staff members Hanson, Slowinski and Jesme participated in the Pennington County 

SWCD Annual meeting that was held in the District office on February 1st.  Jesme and 

Hanson presented various projects during the meeting. 

• Managers Sorenson, Anderson, Page and Dwight attended the Watershed Managers 

Training session in Warren on February 4th.  Manager Ose plans to attend the training 

session on February 11th in Barnesville.  

• Staff members Olson and Koland attended a virtual meeting regarding the Polk County 

Multi Hazard Mitigation Plan.   

• Included in the packet was the November and December Water Quality Reports.  

• District staff is moving forward with drafting of the 2021 Annual Report.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 10, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Manager Sorenson stated that BWSR did a nice job on the Watershed Managers Training.  

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that a Stipulation Agreement was reached on the Appeal for the 

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  A hearing date will be set in 

February.  

 

Legal Counsel Sparby will work with Administrator Jesme on the land purchase for the Thief 

River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178. 

 

Manager Dwight updated the Board on the Upper Red Lake Area Lake Association “Keep it 

Clean” campaign.  Dumpsters have been placed at their designated locations and the Mille Lacs 

Lake has joined in the “Keep it Clean” campaign, which may help in potential funding and 

working with a lobbyist.  Drafting of legislation is being gathered to present for consideration, 

with a stakeholders meeting scheduled for March 1st.   

 

Manager Sorenson stated that he will not be in attendance at the February 24, 2022, Board 

meeting.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Anderson, to adjourn to Executive Session.  

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to end the Executive Session. 

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

 

 

             

      LeRoy Ose, Secretary 

 

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (2-9-22 payroll) 95.62

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (2-9-22 payroll) 7.82

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (2-16-22 payroll) 4,456.35             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (2-16-22 payroll) 779.13                

online Further Employee HSA (2-16-22 payroll) 215.00

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA (2-16-22 payroll) 2,782.82             

40043 Red Lake County Auditor Enbridge dispute with MN Dept Revenue 3,052.88             

40044 Jason Bruggeman Clean and detail vehicles 598.50                

39260 Tammy Audette voided check - lost (160.00)               

40045 Corporate Technologies IT services and Microsoft Office 360 1,472.50             

40046 HDR Inc. Engineering services on Proj #26B & #180C 2,711.46             

40047 Houston Engineering Inc. Engineering services on Proj #50F & #176 10,237.50           

40048 Richards Publishing Co. 1 Year subscription to Leader Record 40.00                  

40049 Rinke Noonan Legal fees Proj #179 216.00                

40050 MNBWSR Wetland Banking Fee Withdrawal 5,165.81             

40051 Tammy Sandness Clean office Jan/Feb 240.00                

40052 Marco Office Phones 338.96                

online Terry Sorenson Mileage 194.23                

online Christina Slowinski Mileage 168.48                

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities Office utiltiles 1109.63

online Cardmember Services * See below for details 3,938.62             

online Tammy Audette Reissued payment for cleaning offices - Dec 160.00                

online Dale Nelson Mileage 51.48                  

online Al Page Mileage 149.76                

Payroll -                      

Staff & Board Payroll (2-16-22)  15,321.52

Total Checks 53,344.07$         

*  Cardmember Services

AT&T-Cell phone payments & service 397.96

Itasca CC - tuiton for staff members 2,645.60

Amazon - headsets 234.12

Home Depot - standup desk for staff 410.94

Innov. Office Solutions- covid tests 250.00

Total 3,938.62

Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of February 10, 2022 322,196.95$       

Total Checks Written (53,344.07)          

Receipt #224090 MPCA 319 Grant Proj #46R 3,055.00             

Balance as of February 24, 2022 271,907.88$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of February 10, 2022 2,923,483.24$    

Receipt #224088 Red River Basin Commission - refund for conf fee 250.00$              

Receipt #224089 Red Lake County - 2021 Riparian Aid 8,906.00             

Receipt #224091 RRWMB - Enbridge Reimbursement-Red Lake County 1,490.44             

Receipt #224092 RRWMB Ring Dike Reimbursement** 115,844.51         

Receipt #224093 RRWMB -reimbursement for Mud River Project Work Team expenses 4,651.34             

Receipt #224094 RRWMB - reimbursement for TRF Oxbow Project 46Q WQ Comp Grant 250,000.00         

Balance as of February 24, 2022 3,304,625.53$    

Current interest rate is .50%

Total Cash 3,576,533.41$    

**RRWMB Ring Dike Reimbursement

Larson 19601.63

Nelson 14007.41

Schaumburg 1457.82

Threat 80777.65

Total 115844.51

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for February 24, 2022

















Bid

Item

No.

Description Unit of Measure
Contract 

Quantity

 Unit Price

($) 

Contract

Amount

($) 

Contract 

Quantity

Contract

Amount

($) 

2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 1 $8,000.00

2101.511 CLEARING & GRUBBING LUMP SUM 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00

2104.502 REMOVE DROP STRUCTURE EACH 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 1 $3,500.00

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (EV) (P) CU. YD. 1613 $3.00 $4,839.00 1613 $4,839.00

2105.507 COMMON BORROW (CV) (P) CU. YD. 870 $8.00 $6,960.00 870 $6,960.00

2118.507 AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 5 (CV) CU. YD. 49 $25.00 $1,225.00 49 $1,225.00

2451.507 FINE FILTER AGGREGATE (CV) (P) CU. YD. 53 $60.00 $3,180.00 100 $6,000.00

2451.601 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION LUMP SUM 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 1 $45,000.00

2451.607 AGGREGATE DRAIN (CV) (P) CU. YD. 2 $45.00 $90.00 9 $405.00

2501.503 42" CAS PIPE CULVERT LIN. FT. 148 $190.00 $28,120.00 $0.00

2501.503 48" CAS PIPE CULVERT LIN. FT. $215.00 $0.00 148 $31,820.00

2506.601 60" CAS RISER STRUCTURE, DESIGN SPECIAL LUMP SUM 1 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00

2506.601 72" CAS RISER STRUCTURE, DESIGN SPECIAL LUMP SUM $10,000.00 $0.00 1 $10,000.00

2506.602 60" TRASH RACK EACH 1 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00

2506.602 72" TRASH RACK EACH $21,000.00 $0.00 1 $21,000.00

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP, CLASS II CU. YD. 7 $80.00 $560.00 7 $560.00

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP, CLASS IV CU. YD. 157 $100.00 $15,700.00 157 $15,700.00

2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE MS LIN. FT. 100 $3.00 $300.00 100 $300.00

2575.504 RAPID STABILIZATION, METHOD 4 LUMP SUM 1 $4,000.00 $2,800.00 1 $4,000.00

$148,274.00 $160,809.00

$7,414.00 $8,040.45

$155,688.00 $168,849.45

$31,140.00 $31,140.00

$450.00 $450.00

$187,278.00 $200,439.45

$13,161.45COST DIFFERENCE

Temporary Easement 1.5 acres @ $300/acre

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS =

Construction Cost = 

Contingencies (5%) =  

Engineering (Design, Plans, Specs, Permitting, Construction Admin.) =

INCREASED SIZE MEETING DAM 

SAFETY STANDARDS

                                                              KNUTSON DAM STRUCTURE REPLACEMENT                               2/23/2022

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Total Construction Cost = 



= 

34 

GREENWOOD 

Jams o/her map a.I corrr-spond,'.'3 
paints A·andB" 

" !!SI. 29 
~ 'I - a;;.,'.;,ce H. 
i And1rson ~ ~, 

~ 
~~~~~~~4j~=:.:====t=====~~=XF~...;~-;--.l;4-~ai---r-J-c,_:,-,:--,_IN~N ...!!.f..SERVATION 

f''~•, I .,,_,:g 1 .,,4... .n." ... i J,,;:;,-.,G,-:;;r J.s . .s -::;:;:;- ,-:::;:;--; , i-::U:-..,:-:J7""::,.;7.,.. 

... ,, __ ~: __ +I • __ .: __ ) __ .. / __ .• __ ~: __ ,; __ .; __ ,, 
.. • Uery .s Mcu_y Geerde.s 

i?95.0S 22 23 

/60 

WayneR 
To'.J.erson 

Trust 
Lowe// 

<.5ande-~n ,,.o 

'?, 

{/ 
< I 

,, 
'1 

f-·, 

, 'i 

.-, 
'f 

p> ... 
1 I 

1,-·. ~ . 

t1 
t,...- 
<;' 

¥' 

~- 
~- 

~ 

~- 

~/ 

"". 
~- 
\"' ... 

V' 

---- "' ...--·· .., 
.... 
\) '1'..-? 
~ 

~ .. 
_2 __ £ 

.. . 
_L - ~-..:.r-+---,--1aL... 
~ Ter*R !s 
o .st la R. Horn 
, a -----, 
~ I 
~ I 
"" •ti 

Clearwarer Rice,I. 

32 
595 

T 150-ISIN.- R.37W. 

\) I 
l. 

-11- I 

. .,, . 

RECEl''r.- .. 

JUN l 2u(ij 

LWf) 

.... 

...... 

...... 

.,._, 

..... 

.,,. 

.,._... 

•·r 
' 





County Ditch # 1 
11 

1904 ? 11 

( no other info ) 



 Red Lake Watershed District 
 

President 1000 Pennington Avenue South Secretary 
     Dale M. Nelson        Thief River Falls MN, 56701       LeRoy Ose 

Vice President 218-681-5800 Managers 
Gene Tiedemann 218-681-5839 FAX Tom Anderson 

Treasurer E-mail: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org Allan Page 

     Terry Sorenson           www.redlakewatershed.org       Brian Dwight 

Sound Water Management 
 

 

 

 

 

To:        Landowners in benefitted area of CD #1 

 

From:    Myron Jesme Administrator 

 

Date:     2-17-2022 

 

Subject: Landowner Meeting 

 

The Red Lake Watershed District was given jurisdiction of Clearwater County Ditches 

No. 1 and No. 4 within Clearwater County on October 20, 1982.  Clearwater County 

Ditch No. 1 also known as Red Lake Watershed District Project No.103, has a benefitted 

area located as follows: (see attached map)  

o Hangaard Twp. Sections 31-34 

o Winsor Twp. Sections 1-6, 8-16, 22-27, 35, and 36  

o Pine Lake Twp. Sections 1  

o Leon Twp. Sections 5 and 6 

o Greenwood Twp. Sections 7, 8, 16-22, and 28-33 

  

Upon reviewing ditch files for inspection, we have found the documents to be outdated 

and the exact location of the ditch is undetermined.  Therefore, the district is requesting a 

landowner meeting to receive input from landowners on how we should move forward in 

managing this public drainage system. 

 

We have scheduled a landowner meeting at the Gonvick Community Center on April 1, 

2022 at 10:00 am. at 170 Main Street, Gonvick, MN. 

 

Any information from landowners before the meeting would be appreciated.  Contact the                    

Red Lake Watershed District office at 218-681-5800 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

Myron Jesme 

 

                     

 

 

 

 





Annual Joint Conference

March 22 & 23 

1:00 PM Welcome, Day 1
Mar 22

Theresa Ebbenga

Drought Actions in 2021-State/Federal/Local

J. Prososki (DNR); K. Wilson (USACE); 
B. Johnson (City of EGF)

Ongoing Hydrologic Change in the RRB

Z. Herrmann (HEI)

Local Responses to Hydrologic Change in the RRB
Full-Group Session 

Break
Networking & Snacks 

1:10-1:45

1:45-2:00

2:00-3:00

3:00-3:20

R. Weaver (BWSR) 

Water Storage: A Planning and Decision Support
Framework

Federal Funding for Flood Resiliency in the RRB

T. Daniell (NRCS); K. Wilson (USACE) 

3:20-3:35

3:45-4:15

www.rrwmb.org

-2022

R. Weaver (BWSR) 

BWSR Water Storage Program
3:35-3:45

Closing Comments & Adjourn
Robert Sip

https://www.rrwmb.org


Annual Joint Conference

March 22 & 23 

8:30 AM Welcome, Day 2
Mar 23

Dan Money

LiDAR-Update on RRWMB Data Collection & Uses
R. Sip (RRWMB)

Updated Foundation For FDRWG and Project Teams

A. Graham (DNR)

Pine Lake Project-Red Lake Watershed District
N. Dalager (HDR); N. Kludt (DNR) 

8:40-8:55

8:55-9:20

9:20-9:40

9:40-10:00

Networking & Snacks

Break

How Drainage Relates to Climate Change-Water Conditions
C. Engels (Moore Eng.); E. Jones (HEI)

10:00-10:20

10:45-11:05

www.rrwmb.org

-2022

 

Updated Technical Paper-BMPs to Manage Runoff
From Agricultural Land

10:20-10:45

Lake Traverse Water Quality Projects-Bois de Sioux
Watershed District

C. Engels (Moore Engineering) 

L. Pease (UM-Crookston)

https://www.rrwmb.org


Annual Joint Conference

March 22 & 23 

Continued, Day 2
Mar 23

State "Assumption" of Clean Water Act 404 Program
L. Lemm or K. Powell (BWSR)

Bond-Financed Projects: State Responsibilities
and Contracting

P. Lynch (DNR)

Lunch and Dave Cornell: Cultivating Courage
Guest Speaker & Meal

11:05-11:25

11:25-11:45

11:45-1:15

1:15-2:00

T. Halstensgard (RRWD); R. Prachar (DNR)

Roseau Lake Project
2:00-2:15

www.rrwmb.org

-2022

 

Media Interactions
C. Palladino (Park Street Public)

Closing and Adjourn 2:35-2:40

Robert Sip

T. McCormack (RRWD); T. Janke (DNR)
Sprague Creek Restoration

2:15-2:35

https://www.rrwmb.org

	Agenda
	February 10, 2022 Minutes
	Financial Report 2-24-22
	Purchase Agreement TRF Westside
	Knutson Dam Cost Comparision
	2009 General Location Map (ID 26590)
	Benefitted area of CD 1
	Ditch Existence (ID 26592)
	Letter to Landowners
	Permit
	Annual Joint Conference
	2022 Conference Day 1.pdf
	Day 2 Page 1.pdf
	Day 2 Page 2.pdf


